
AMENDMENT #3: Philippines: Bureau of Internal Revenue ICT Modernization Strategy and 
Data Center Technical Assistance 
 
POC: Anna Amaya, USTDA, 1101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1100, Arlington, VA 22209-3901, Tel: 
(703) 875-4357, Fax: (703) 775-4037, Email: RFP@ustda.gov.   
 
 
Please note that the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the technical assistance for the Philippines: 
Bureau of Internal Revenue ICT Modernization Strategy and Data Center is amended, as follows: 
 
Section 2.13: Proposal Submission Requirements 
 
The new submission deadline for bids has been extended to 2:00PM (Manila Time) on May 17, 
2021. 
 
Questions, Answers and Clarifications:  This amendment also consists of clarifying questions and 
answers submitted by potential Offerors regarding the RFP packet.  Responses to submitted 
questions are below. 
 
Question: Please define the BIR Digital Transformation Roadmap for 2020-2030. 
 
Answer: Offerors may reference Revenue Memorandum Order (RMO) No. 27-2020 on the BIR 
website (https://www.bir.gov.ph/index.php/revenue-issuances/revenue-memorandum-orders/2020-
revenue-memorandum-orders.html). Additional details will be shared with the selected Contractor 
following contract award.  
  
Question: Please define the programs being implemented to help BIR carry out its mission 
statement. 

 
Answer: Offerors may reference the BIR Transparency Seal on the BIR website 
(https://www.bir.gov.ph/index.php/transparency/bir-transparency-seal.html).  
 
Question: Does BIR have an envisioned org structure defined? 
 
Answer: The envisioned organizational structure has not been defined. The organizational design 
and restructuring plan for the Information Systems Group (ISG) shall be aligned with the proposed 
enterprise architecture and modernized ICT systems for the BIR. 

 
Question: Do you have a current organizational design documented (ITSM / ITIL Operations 
Processes, CMDB, Change Management and Service Management Maturity)? 
 
Answer: No. 
 
Question: Are there existing policy/ process documentation available (i.e.: infra Request,  
procurement, Provisioning, Change Management and current eTOM/FCAPS Tooling / Automation 
environment information)?  
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Answer: Only some of these documents are available. Additional details will be shared with the 
selected Contractor following contract award. 
 
Question: We respectfully request an extension to the proposal due date in order to allow us to 
incorporate the answers to the questions into our response. 
 
Answer: The RFP submission deadline has been extended to 2:00PM (Manila Time) on May 17, 
2021.  
 
 
 


